
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Sikand, Gagan - '
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:45 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Subject: Fwd: Temporary hospitals, Testing & Administration Centres
Attachments: Mcrae_Temp_testing_v6_LR.PDF

For your consideration. They can make personal protective equipment (gowns) and temporary medical tents.

Gagan

From: Bob Murray <bob@mcraeimaging.com>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 11:34:25 AM EDT
To: Sikand, Gagan -'
Subject: Temporary hospitals, Testing & Administration Centres

Dear

McRae Can offer and handle large volume of sewing & Cutting services for gowns and masks, and in addition
we are immediately capable of producing in-house lightweight structures that are easy and fast to set up for the
Medical community.

All structures are customizable and can be adapted to any environment.

Please find attached an example of the structures.

McRae is committed to help stop the spread of COVID-19.

We remain at your disposal 24/7

Yours truly,

Robert Murray.

Eyal Toledano I
D:905.569.5271 1 M: 514.839.5951
TF: 866 362 0445

IJ
E: eyal@mcraeimaging.com

3730 Laird Rd.
Mississauga, Ontario
L5L 5Z7
www.mcraeimaging.com
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Bob Murray | Chairman & CEO
D: 905-569-5273 | M: 905-580-1234
TF: 866 362 0445
E: bob@mcraeimaging.com

3730 Laird Rd.
Mississauga, Ontario
L5L 5Z7
www.mcraeimaging.com
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